Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 07 March 2024 23:07

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra kumar singh; Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav;
Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: The Irish house BOQ variation statement revised - Reminder1

Attachments: THE IRISH HOUSE BOQ Variation Statement- Part-2.xIsx

Importance: High

Dear Trupti

Please find attached Manish mail confirmation on BOQ variation statement part - 2 for Vart — Irish House-LKO-T3.
Request you to upload on Safal to proceed further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:12 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; pankaj@aradesign.in; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Nishant Goel
<Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>;
Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement revised - Reminderl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan

Please find attached our recommended variation statement for amending the PO. Summary of same is as below.
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SL No. Outlet Original BOQ Amount Amended BOQ (After Part-1) | Variation Amount (Part-2) | Final Revised PO value

1 Irish House 49,02,753 57,60,526 9,75,546 67,36,072
Note: GST Extra

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
All drawings/GFC'’s already shared with you earlier at initial stage. Please refer the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 11:32 AM

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
Please provide all the drawings for our understanding.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 6:42 AM

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
Request your support on closure on attached LKO-T3-Irish House BOQ variation statement 2 as per attached sheet from Vart.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
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corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi
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

Subject: Re: The Irish house BOQ variation statement revised - Reminderl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan Sir
PFA the required Additional/Variation List 02 Irish House for your kind consideration ,

With regards
Tejas Raj

Get Outlook for Android

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 1:20:25 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; pankaj@aradesign.in <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Nishant
Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>
Subject: RE: The Irish house BOQ variation statement revised - Reminderl

Dear Sir,

With reference to the previous email, we have shared Additional 02 item on email (Email attached for reference) and not received any approval, we are getting the
requirements of everyday additional items in piecemeal, We request you to please coordinate internally with the Architect team, Semolina team and VIPL team (Mr. Tejas
Raj) & provide us with final additional work requirements. Additional work impacting on the site handover date so requesting you provide the final additional work list
before 5:00 pm today.

Additional item 01 & Barricading additional work orders are still pending since long time requesting you to please provide us work orders on priority basis for close the
Billing of the same.



We will not execute any additional work on site without getting work order.

Regards,
Paiizh Gobil Pareah Cosll
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 February 2024 07:20

To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

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

Dear Paresh/Tejas
As per trail mail please share pending materials variation sheet on priority basis for further approvals from techno commercial team.

Meanwhile don’t hold any materials delivery as mentioned below as it will delay project handover process.

e RO Plant
o Jeep
e Planters

e Glass door—Done.
e Balance sleeper woods

Also update on delivery of AHU and ducting which is a major work which needs immediate action.



Revert or call-in case of queries.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; pankaj@aradesign.in; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Nishant
Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>
Subject: RE: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We will be share Additional work sheet before today EOD.

Regards,
VART

I

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 February 2024 08:50

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

Dear Tejas/Paresh
Please update as per trial mail to proceed further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 4:16 PM

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
Subject: RE: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

Dear Paresh/Tejas
As discussed, include all missing items in one go for further processing.
Meanwhile don’t hold any work.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Tejas Raj




<tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>
Subject: RE: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

PFA herewith additional item list - 02 for your kind perusal.

Regards,
VART
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From: Paresh Gohil
Sent: 14 February 2024 21:40
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Nishant Goel

<Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>;
Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

Dear Sir,
Gentle Reminder......

We are awaiting of work order of mentioned additional item in trail email.

Regards,
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From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 February 2024 11:15

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

Dear Manish,

PO for the same is currently under process. We will have the same released in a couple of days.

Regards
Stephen

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 05 February 2024 17:56

To: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

Dear Raj



We had already approved the items on 30" Jan 2024. A separate email was sent to team.
@Stephen P — Kindly update the status of PO.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 5:31 PM

To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Subject: Re: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear sir
Kindly pursual and approval awaited for Additional item list 01 Irish house

With regards

Get Outlook for Android

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:19:16 PM

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

Subject: Fwd: The Irish house Boq variation statement revised

Dear sir

PFA the additional item and variation , the rates are as finalised in discussion with you .
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With regards

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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